Herefordshire

Council
Corporate Services
Geoff Hughes - Director for Economy, Communities and Corporate
Members of the Planning Site Inspection: Our Ref:  Sl-Tuesday 10 February 2015
PA Andrews (Vice-Chairman), CM Bartrum, Please ask for: - Tim Brown
PL Bettington, AJM Blackshaw, WLS Bowen, Direct Line:  (01432) 260239
AN Bridges, EMK Chave, PGH Cutter (Chairman), E-mail: tbrown@herefordshire.gov.uk

BA Durkin, PJ Edwards, DW Greenow, KS Guthrie,

J Hardwick, EPJ Harvey, JW Hope MBE, MAF Hubbard,
JG Lester, Rl Matthews, RL Mayo, PJ McCaull,

FM Norman, J Norris, GJ Powell, SJ Robertson,

TL Widdows and DB Wilcox

6 February 2015
Dear Councillor,
SITE INSPECTIONS - TUESDAY 10 FEBRUARY 2015

The Chairman of the Planning Committee and the Assistant Director - Economic, Environment and
Cultural Services have determined that the following sites should be the subject of a prior site
inspection.

The inspections will take place from 10.00 am, on Tuesday 10 February 2015. Please note that, due
to traffic and conditions, the times given are approximate and may vary.

Please find attached the relevant location plans. Please also find attached an extract from the
Council’s Constitution which governs the conduct of site inspections.

1. 10:00 AM: P141651/0 THE FULL PITCHER PUBLIC HOUSE AT LAND TO THE REAR OF
THE FULL PITCHER, NEW STREET, LEDBURY, HR8 2EN

Site for residential development of up to 100 dwellings with associated means of access and
car parking.
Ward: Ledbury

2. 10:20 AM: P142517/F LAND TO THE SOUTH OF ROSS ROAD, LEDBURY,
HEREFORDSHIRE

Proposed erection of cricket pavilion, formation of car park and overflow car park and
associated engineering works in association with the relocation of Ledbury Cricket Club and
the formation of a proposed vehicular access off Orlham Lane to serve the site.

Ward: Ledbury

Working in partnership for the people of Herefordshire

Herefordshire Council Main Switchboard (01432) 260000, www.herefordshire.gov.uk

$wwuc2ykk.doc



3. 11:00 AM: P141828/F MILL FIELD, FOWNHOPE, HEREFORDSHIRE

Proposed residential development of 22 open market family homes and 11 affordable homes.
Ward: Backbury

4, 12 NOON:P141963/0 LAND EAST OF CALLOWSIDE, ELM TREE ROAD, EWYAS
HAROLD, HEREFORDSHIRE, HR2 0HZ
Site for erection of up to 38 houses and apartments with highway access onto EIm Green
Road; associated intrastructure and landscaping.
Ward: Golden Valley South

5. 12:45 PM: P141487/0 LAND TO THE EAST OF THE A49, HOLMER, HEREFORDSHIRE
Site for proposed erection of 52 no. residential dwellings, parking, landscaping, drainage and
other associated engineering works. Vehicular access from A49.
Ward: Burghill, Holmer & Lyde

6. ;I-fg PM: P140890/N LAND ADJ ASHGROVE, EASTFIELDS FARM, BODENHAM, HR1
Proposed construction of earth slurry lagoon.
Ward: Sutton Walls

Yours sincerely,
—~7 5
/Z%iuw\,

TIM BROWN
DEMOCRATIC SERVICES OFFICER

c.c. Applicant or Agent, Local Ward Member(s), Parish/Town Council, and Planning Services

Working in partnership for the people of Herefordshire

Herefordshire Council Main Switchboard (01432) 260000, www.herefordshire.gov.uk

Swwuc2ykk.doc



5.13.4

5.13.4.1

5.13.4.2

5.13.4.3

5.13.4.4

5.13.4.5

5.13.4.6

PLANNING COMMITTEE
EXTRACT FROM THE COUNCIL’S CONSTITUTION
SITE INSPECTIONS
Site Inspections
Site Inspections by a Committee can be helpful in reaching a decision on issues where site
circumstances are clearly fundamental to the decision. This is true particularly when the
issues concern, for example, visual impact, the character of an historic building or the effect
of development on local amenity. However, site inspections are costly, cause delay to

decisions and are an unsuitable place for holding a reasoned debate.

The criteria for holding site inspections are:

a the character or appearance of the development itself is a fundamental planning
consideration;

b a judgement is required on visual impact;

C the setting and surroundings are fundamental to the determination or to the conditions

being considered, and cannot reasonably be made without visiting the site in question.

The Chairman of the Planning Committee and the Assistant Director Environment, Planning
and Waste will determine which applications will be the subject of a prior site inspection. This
does not prevent any member of the Committee requesting a site inspection of a site at the
Committee meeting when it has not already been visited by this procedure.

Site Inspections should not be held when inspection of the site is irrelevant to the material
conditions. Any Member of the Committee may request a site inspection, but reasons based
on the above criteria must be stated, and will be minuted.

The purpose of the site visit is fact finding. Officers will be able to point out relevant
features of the site and surroundings. You will be able to see the physical features of the site
and ask questions through the Chairman or the officers to seek clarification. Neither the
applicant/agent or third parties will be allowed to participate in the site inspection. The input
of these parties is made at the Committee meeting itself. At the discretion of the Chairman of
the Planning Committee the appropriate Parish or Town Council may be invited to observe
the inspection. In these circumstances the Parish or Town Council may not contribute to the
opportunity to ask questions of officers on site.

No discussion of the merits of the case must be permitted and all questions from you
will be put through the Chairman.

The visiting party will stay together as a group.

As a member of the Planning Committee when on site visits you should not make any
comments that could create an impression that you had already formed a view on the merits
of the application. No decision on the application should be made until the meeting of the
Planning Committee at which the application is to be considered, when they will have before
them all necessary information to be able to make an informed decision, including any
material facts arising from the site visit which the Assistant Director Environment, Planning
and Waste considers should be reported to the Committee.



5.13.4.7 Conduct of Visits

5.13.4.8

5.13.4.9

a

visits will be conducted in a formal manner.

the Chairman or Vice-Chairman will open the meeting, and remind members of its
purpose and conduct.

Officers will highlight issues relevant to site inspection. If issues are raised which
necessitate consultation with the applicant or his agent, this should be done after the
close of the meeting and the outcome reported to the subsequent committee.

Local Ward Members will be invited to site inspections in their wards and asked to
highlight local issues relevant to the site inspection.

the Chairman or Vice-Chairman will close the meeting.

General Matters

a

there will be no debate about the merits of the application and no decision will be
made.

no formal notes will be made.

no hospitality will be accepted.

If you find it necessary to visit a site alone (perhaps because it was not possible for
you to attend a Committee visit), you should view the site only from public vantage
points, seek to avoid any discussion with interested parties, and, if there is such
discussion, make it clear that no decision on the application will be taken until it has
been discussed at Committee.



¥V ®@ 000°0L:1 3JedS
a)ls uonedlddy Ak

v102/6/01
aje@ uoneulwlR)a( Jabie]

syueg maipuy
1991410 9se)

*asnoH 21ignd
13y23id 1In4 3yl Joj Bunyjied Jeo pue ssaode Jo sueawl pajeldosse
UM ‘sBuijamp 001 03 dn jo Juswdojanap [eruapisal 10} 3}IS

15911 1oquinN uonesiddy

(£1.02) py1dnois uonewloyu| yiewpue] pue ybukdod umoid @
‘paniasal sjybu |y €10z Jubu aseqejep Jo/pue JybuAdod Aouaby Juswuoiiaug @
(891¥20001) A2AINg 90UBUPIO (£102) SIYBU aseqeep pue JyBLAdoo umold @

[1PUno)
CY[ [T JYEYETY

00009¢ cevl0  -IBL
87¢ LYH

plojelaH

9snoH |ooyosan|g

0€¢ Xog Od

S90IAI9S Buluue|d [1oUN0D allysplojelaH

1~ e

SPUEIROOM

\

3N
abpuiqung

pIeydIo
Adssy)

»um_v

172

==

N

7 =

1 N 4
bofer
) / .\Jé [v]
/ ._Uw::m -
. oM
Sooemn
o S8
\ ¢ \ punossy
J ¥ N ¥ 1293004
5
/ N g
v A 3
.
B &
v ¥ Sy
oy
e B ey S
)
¥ i ¥ N
\ 2
A ] ~
g Gews
| POOAA 981bAsuoD) < :
/| POOM )/ 9) ¥ Cp—
. Buikelg

—

oy

asnoy wiyz
pIayL3eaH N 7

sanss|

uAmsoy

a1e1s3

1BN0

J»

PIRIJ
Buideld

o

sanss| £/
%)

as!

&
SHIOM,
\_ dbemas
\

K

=
=

‘g
g
~

I
(

"
i\

z







vV @ 000°0L:} 3€dS

(£102) P11 dnois uonewlou| yewpue pue Jybukdod umoid

mu._m :O_u.ﬂu__aa<* ‘paniasal sjybu |y €10z Jubu aseqejep Jo/pue JybuAdod Aouaby Juswuoiiaug @
3}Is 3y} 9AI9S (891+20001) A2NING 20UBUPIO (£107) SIUBU SSEQEIED PUE 1YBUAGOD UMOID ©
0] aUEeT WeyJiQ }JO SSa99e JejnaiyaA pasodouid e jo uoinjew.o) ay} pue . nuUuNno
v1L0Z/LLivL an|o 3@%9119 AIngpa JO UOEI0|21 3Y} UM UOIJRIDOSSE Uj SHIOM 00009 €710 oL /! D
ajeq uoneulwi}a( Jabie) Bunieauibua pajelsosse pue yied Jes MojJIaA0 sz 13H| 9 f =.\ .Wt JO * EYE) H <
syueg MaIpuy pue V_LNQ Jed JO uoijewiol .:o___>NQ J9)0LID JO UOIld3aia _waoao.—ﬂ_ 2snoH [ooyosan|g = &
492140 9se doquin uolijedl QQ seoIABg Buluue|d [10unoD w_ﬁ_u%wmvwwwmw__nmum N
130 8 - -
mm::mﬂn___mI : So1ddody 663105 T I_

BpLqubIH 19ddn 26puqybiH

¥

v=

sabe310)
weyuo

wu_aaou@.«
us|ng -

ss| 'm(v_w

punoJg
syi0dg

punoi9
lleq3oo4

¥ paeg Aingpon

__—

3bpo7
3SNOH |iIH

WU WLZ

7
{ senss|

) [ = i ,, A <
i ZNVS

g, SN Sl
: : > \vr.___utlm
772 (A

'04 P D

N
O I
S S

2 AR

S







¥V ®@ 000°0L:1 3JedS
a)ls uonedlddy Ak

vL0zc/6/€C
aje@ uoneuIwIR)a( Jabie]

*sawioy 3jqep.lojje || pue sawoy wwmwwn mkz.\h.tho*wkwl <
sewouyl p3 Ajiwey 3o)4ew uado zz Jo JuawdojaAap jenyuapisal pasodolid osnopYj00YoSeNIg - 4
= 19040 3580 8Z8LY L 19quINN UONRINAAY scones sunews pouneo o ron A

(£1.02) py1dnois uonewloyu| yiewpue] pue ybukdod umoid @

‘pansasal sybU |1y "€ 10Z B aseqelep Jo/pue JybuAdod Aousby Juswuolinug o
(891¥20001) A2AINg 90UBUPIO (£102) SIYBU aseqeep pue JyBLAdoo umold @

00009¢ ¢evl0  IBL

[PUNo)

’
7 ’
’ ‘
‘ /

/

abenon!
\ AsesinN
&

3SNOH |1

o




10



¥V ®@ 000°0L:1 3JedS
a)ls uonedlddy Ak

¥102/6/0€

‘Buideospue| pue ainjonijsejul pajeldosse

00009¢ ¢eVL0  “IBL

(£1.02) py1dnois uonewloyu| yiewpue] pue ybukdod umoid @
‘pansasal sybU |1y "€ 10Z B aseqelep Jo/pue JybuAdod Aousby Juswuolinug o
(891¥20001) A2AINg 90UBUPIO (£102) SIYBU aseqeep pue JyBLAdoo umold @

[PUNo)

w R
R W Avel L

N =

8jeq uoneuiwis}aglabiel ‘peoy uaalo w|3z ojuo ssasse Aemybiy aze i D41 F\Wt 1O * oo I <
S yum sjuswysede pue sasnoy g¢ o3 dn Jo uonoals Joy s asnoH [ooyosanig " 4
M 192140 9se) ﬂwm F.v F -—ons: Z :o_ﬂmo_—aa< s901nI8g Buluue|d 1ouno) meMwNvMMMLWM N

8 . > N

Y

weep

wie

uel-A-uad |

|

abenon
Iyuapiely

abeno)
playuaain

\
\
\

(paiorsas)

$5040)
Md
" wge
i

s
o ey

o\

o

°6pug \
w3 (5

(pasnsip)
upy 2w o

“POOMIIIH
mojjed

G

Sam==
== -e==5e)

=

Buissor)
96pug w3

o

=N n%. a%‘«m (0
7 s
R

rg

ROOM
Sdydag
N

w.e4
122135 BUIy PIO

| @bpo1
wJe4 abpug

(pasnsip)
upiy awi

m lN'Nrm I,

°2€ld
1adsoly.

adeld

/ 5,J9ABSM




12



‘ .
vV @ 000°04:1 3128 (£1.02) P11 dno1 uonewoju| sHewpueT pue ybuido umo1n ©
a1S uoneol QQ ‘paniasal sjybu |y €10z Jubu aseqejep Jo/pue JybuAdod Aouaby Juswuoiiaug @
S uonedl| <* (891%20001) A8MINg 90UBUPIO (£107) SIYBU aseqelep pue jybuAdod umoin ©

"6pY Woly ssadoe ” nuUNo
102/8/22 Je[nalyap “syiom Buisauibus pajeroosse Jayjo 00009z cerlo Rl /! D
sjeq uoneulwialaqiabiel pue ‘ebeureip ‘Buideospue] ‘Bunjied ‘sbuijjamp wwmw_mn m-:c.w.tho*whml
RR— [eI}USPISaI "OU ZG JO Uol}oa1a pasodoud 1o} as osOH o | ®
= 12910 3520 L8¥ LY 1aquinN uonedlddy conessumeg oo sitisasier]
d ¢ d«w’x\\".“g /. //’\ % 7 4 \ ! 27 ;_n,m ,_u - ‘__ 351n0) 3%e
W\NAM»\MMV\,M@A\WQ\ Y4 stom { [Loois < b r . > 3

P!

K R i 351n0) 409
. Bulkelq < B / =y 3

EE]
Buide|q

>
¢ T THp AN 3 ; -
*V‘\Aw%@ﬂ\«‘ = / vy ! 3 asowydi
¢o§uﬁ~o e T /
2 7N = / - X\ —— = - - : 351n07 |09
= 2 .

oo

951n0) adey

leq3004

=
\

[ &5/ eonzy 1% — eg o A - 5 - - P
i sonod o lode 4 ; ] =
O aul T ; 3=

afpoy
81Bunsuyd

(p242A02)
J10A13S3Y

|
i
SUIPIEAVDIOIM “

weg [0

IItH yd3ed

7
’
‘

‘

_—




14



AGENDA ITEM 6

Created by DCMinWaste on Wednesday, 4 February 2015

Herefordshire
Council

Planning Services

Blue School House

Blueschool Street

Hereford HR1 2ZB
Planning_enquiries@herefordshire.gov.uk

of)

D

\ 3
35t Offie- o

jodenham

o
/. Sling
Coppice ) -
[+ Z50L- ,-- i B 2‘
=, e [T
The Fox I
Hillside  \y =

\ Ash Grove b2
Farm

0 .
The Vauld

. e
‘© Crown can(' u
© Crown e\ B\ hide
© Copyrigh mm ?(’(*L[I Venn's Green ,

Radon Potential class

Location:
Description:
Map Zoom: 1580 m

© Crown copyright and database rights 2014, Ordnance Survey 100024168

15



16



	Agenda
	
	1 10:00 AM: P141651/O The Full Pitcher Public House at Land to the rear of The Full Pitcher, New Street, Ledbury, HR8 2EN
	2 10:20 AM: P142517/F Land to the South of Ross Road, Ledbury, Herefordshire
	3 11:00 AM: P141828/F Mill Field, Fownhope, Herefordshire
	4 12 NOON:P141963/O Land East of Callowside, Elm Tree Road, Ewyas Harold, Herefordshire, HR2 0HZ
	5 12:45: P141487/O Land to the East of the A49, Holmer, Herefordshire
	6 1:20 PM: P140890/N Land Adj Ashgrove, Eastfields Farm, Bodenham, HR1 3HS

